

## Action Items 4<sup>th</sup> IWG Meeting

	Topic	Discussion at 4 <sup>th</sup> IWG Meeting	Action	Responsible Person	Due Date
1	<b>Vehicle Class (TF#1)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF leader provided schedule of meetings and proposed topics</li> <li>• TF members met to discuss schedule and next steps</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF leader to provide update at next IWG</li> </ul>	TF1 leader	Next IWG (MAR)
2	<b>Receptacle (TF#2)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF leader provided update (ongoing discussion)</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF leader to present proposed text at next IWG meeting</li> </ul>	TF2 leader	Next IWG (MAR)
3	<b>Recommendations for test procedures (TF#3)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF leader reviewed progress of submitted comments. Majority are dispensed.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF to meet again in-person at next IWG</li> </ul>	TF3 leader	Next IWG (MAR)
4	<b>Fire test reproducibility (TF#4)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF leader identified areas to be investigated for reproducibility and HDV and other cargo burning.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF to continue discussion</li> </ul>	TF4 leader	Next IWG (MAR)
5	<b>Recommendations from ISO TC 197 (TF#5)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF5 leader provided proposed changes agreed to by IWG in ISO format</li> <li>• Interface topics discussed as well</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• TF leader to draft language for preamble for interface image</li> <li>• Work w TF2, 3 for other requirements</li> </ul>	TF5 leader	Next IWG (MAR)
6	<b>Initial burst pressure (225 → 200 NWP) for carbon fiber</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• CP provided input</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• US, Canada to review proposal</li> </ul>	US, Canada	Next IWG (MAR)
7	<b>Material compatibility</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update of status of open items from last IWG</li> <li>• All items initially agreed to except 2 outstanding issues:</li> <li>• Relative comparison for SSRT</li> <li>• HG-SCC</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rationale text needed</li> <li>• Next steps: provide available test results</li> <li>• CP to continue discussion</li> <li>• JPN to provide test samples to China, Korea</li> </ul>	C. San Marchi / SAE	Next IWG (MAR)
8	<b>HG-SCC (Aluminum)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• JARI provided plan to test in humid H2 conditions</li> <li>• CP provided input</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Continue discussion, provide any updates on verification of test method and data</li> <li>• Provide update at next IWG</li> </ul>	JARI	Next IWG (MAR)
9	<b>Long-term stress rupture</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Addressed the applicability of the performance test to Type 3</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Provide update on test verification</li> </ul>	SAE	Next IWG (MAR)

10	<b>Materials compatibility (polymers)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update regarding progress of CHMC2</li> <li>• Draft available</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Provide feedback to CSA</li> </ul>	IWG	OCT22
11	<b>Static roll-over test</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• To be included in TF1</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• See TF1 →</li> </ul>	→	→
12	<b>Post-crash safety</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• N/A</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• N/A</li> </ul>	TBD	TBD
13	<b>High voltage safety</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• N/A</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• N/A</li> </ul>	TBD	TBD
14	<b>Liquid hydrogen</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Not discussed</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• N/A</li> </ul>	N/A	N/A
15	<b>Editorial improvement</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Not discussed</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• N/A</li> </ul>	N/A	N/A
16	<b>International standards and regulations</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Not discussed</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• All members to review and update</li> </ul>	All CP	As necessary
17	<b>Research Items</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Presentation only</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• N/A</li> </ul>	N/A	N/A